5/8/2014 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: M-1999-033/Howard Pit Acreage Release

STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1999-033/Howard Pit Acreage Release

1 message

Annette Ortega <annette.ortega@fremontco.com> Thu, May 8, 2014 at 1:50 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Tony Adamic <tony.adamic@fremontco.com>

Hi Tim,

Bernard Scahill (Avenger Productions) is the owner, phone number: 702-290-9212. He is the only affected land
owner, you are correct. | apologize for not including the phone number.

Hawe a great afternoon!
Thanks,

Annette Ortega

FCDOT Office Manager

Phone: 719-275-2047

Fax: 719-275-2120
annette.ortega@fremontco.com<mailto:annette.ortega@fremontco.com>

"l am personally convinced that one person can be a change catalyst, a transporter, in any situation, any
organization. Such an individual is yeast that can leaven an entire loaf. It requires vision, initiative, patience,
respect, persistence, courage, and faith to be a transforming leader"...... Stephen R. Cowey

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 1:38 PM

To: Annette Ortega

Cc: Tom Kaldenbach - DNR

Subject: M-1999-033/Howard Pit Acreage Release

Hi Annette,

| received your release request today. It appears all the information required is included except for the requested
phone number for the owner of the affected land (assuming I'm reading the map right and Avenger Productions is
the only land owner for the portion that Fremont Co. is asking to be released).

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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